

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION (CDC) July 13, 2021 – 5:30pm - 9:30pm Via Videoconference MINUTES

CURRENT BOARD MEMBERS:

Amit Motwani, Chair	Fisayo Fadelu	Alberto Mejia	Julia Woods
Public Sector Appointee	Public Sector Appointee	Dove Springs	South Austin
Varan Daun Vias Chair	Vacant	Konduo Couvott	Eloigo Sonado
Karen Paup, Vice Chair	vacant	Kendra Garrett	Eloise Sepeda
Private Sector Appointee	St. John's	Private Sector Appointee	Public Sector Appointee
Bertha Delgado	Miriam Garcia	Heidi Sloan	Shakita Hawthorne
East Austin	North Austin	Public Sector Appointee	Rosewood-Zaragosa/Blackland
Joe Deshotel	Jose Noe Elias	Michael Tolliver	
Public Sector Appointee	Montopolis	Colony Park	

Please visit <u>https://austintexas.gov/cdc</u> for more information about the Community Development Commission.

Members in Attendance	Members Absent	Staff in Attendance
Amit Motwani, Chair	Julia Woods	Rebecca Giello
Karen Paup, Vice Chair	Michael Tolliver	Erica Leak
Bertha Delgado		Katie Horstman
Joe Deshotel		Angel Zambrano
Jose Noe Elias		Daniel Word
Fisayo Fadelu		Diana Thomas
Miriam Garcia		Sylnovia Holt-Rabb
Kendra Garrett		Susana Carbajal
Shakita Hawthorne		Dianna Gray
Alberto Mejia		David Gray
Eloise Sepeda		Adrienne Sturrup
Heidi Sloan		

CALL TO ORDER

Chair Motwani called the meeting to order at 5:33pm with 10 members present. Commissioners Woods and Tolliver were absent. Commissioner Sepeda joined the meeting at 5:38pm, and Commissioner Delgado joined the meeting at 5:50pm.

CITIZEN COMMUNICATION: GENERAL

The first 10 speakers signed up by noon the day prior to the meeting being called to order will each be allowed a three-minute allotment to address their concerns regarding items not posted on the agenda. Speakers signed up to address specific items on the agenda may also be called upon to speak at this time.

Zenobia C. Joseph addressed the CDC.

1. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Discussion and possible action on the June 8, 2021, Community Development Commission meeting minutes.

On CommissionerMejia's motion, Commission Deshotel's second, the June 8, 2021, minutes were unanimously approved.

2. COMMUNITY SERVICES BLOCK GRANT (CSBG)

Briefing and discussion on the Community Services Block Grant (CSBG) and Customer Satisfaction Survey (Angel Zambrano, Manager, Neighborhood Services Unit, Austin Public Health)

Angel Zambrano gave the briefing.

3. NEW BUSINESS

a) Election of CDC Officers

Commissioner Deshotel moved to nominate Chair Motwani to continue serving as Chair. Commissioner Mejia seconded the motion, and Chair Motwani was unanimously elected to continue in his role as Chair of the CDC.

Commissioner Delgado nominated Commissioner Mejia to serve as Vice Chair, and Chair Motwani nominated Vice Chair Paup to continue serving as Vice Chair. Commissioner Mejia declined to serve as Vice Chair, and seconded Vice Chair Paup's nomination. Vice Chair Paup was elected to continue her service on a 11-0-1 vote, with Commissioner Delgado abstaining.

The City of Austin is committed to compliance with the American with Disabilities Act. Reasonable modifications and equal access to communications will be provided upon request. Meeting locations are planned with wheelchair access. If requiring Sign Language Interpreters or alternative formats, please give notice by calling 512-974-1606 at least 2 days prior to the meeting date. TTY users route through Relay Texas at 711. For more information on the Community Development Commission, please contact Jesse Gutierriez at 512-974-1606. CDC Commissioners may contact CTM for email/technology assistance: 512-974-4357.

b) Approval of the Draft Fiscal Year 2021-2022 Action Plan (Katie Horstman, Housing & Planning Department)

Katie Horstman and Rebecca Giello responded to questions. Following discussion, on Vice Chair Paup's motion, Commissioner Mejia's second, the CDC unanimously approved the Draft Fiscal Year 2021-2022 Action Plan, with consideration given to the recommendations put forth by Vice Chair Paup on behalf of ADAPT of Texas (disability rights group), listed below.

- 1. Consult with the disability community as to why there is such low participation in ABR by renters with disabilities and create an outreach campaign to increase tenant beneficiaries of this program.
- 2. Adopt and publicize to all, including staff, a policy supporting integration of people with and without disabilities to include training for the housing and development services sides of HPD and DSD on the department's obligations under Section 504 and Fair Housing, ADA and the Visitability Ordinance.
- 3. Amend the stakeholder process to include what ADAPT calls the "ultimate stakeholder," the actual residents or would-be residents, and to include in publicity such as for the Needs Assessment survey, the accessible places where ultimate stakeholders will find referenced information and reports.
- 4. ADAPT asks that not all housing for people below 30% be for the homeless.
- c) Briefing on City's response to Winter Storm Uri (Daniel Word, Austin Code Department)

Daniel Word gave the briefing.

d) Briefing and possible action on the American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) (Diana Thomas, Financial Services Department)

Diana Thomas gave the briefing. No action was taken.

e) Discussion and possible action on the July 2020-June 2021 Community Development Commission and Housing Committee Annual Report and Goals Statement

Following discussion, on Commissioner Mejia's motion, Commissioner Paup's second, the July 2020-June 2021 Community Development Commission and Housing Committee Annual Report and Goals Statement was unanimously approved, with the request that the goals be revisited and amended at a retreat later in the year.

The City of Austin is committed to compliance with the American with Disabilities Act. Reasonable modifications and equal access to communications will be provided upon request. Meeting locations are planned with wheelchair access. If requiring Sign Language Interpreters or alternative formats, please give notice by calling 512-974-1606 at least 2 days prior to the meeting date. TTY users route through Relay Texas at 711. For more information on the Community Development Commission, please contact Jesse Gutierriez at 512-974-1606. CDC Commissioners may contact CTM for email/technology assistance: 512-974-4357.

4. WORKING GROUP REPORTS

a) Update from the Austin Transit Partnership (ATP) Community Advisory Committee (Commissioner Mejia)

Commissioner Mejia gave the update.

b) Update from South Central Waterfront Advisory Board (Vice Chair Paup)

Vice Chair Paup gave the update.

5. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

- Update on Rosemont residents' displacement status, access to services
- Update on boards and commissions transition to in-person meetings
- Briefing on the Community Land Trust program
- Parks and Recreation Department's Homeless Initiative Camping Sites
- CDC retreat
- Update on Imagine Austin Comprehensive Plan how is HPD doing?
- Report from Housing Investment Review Committee (Deshotel) and Joint Sustainability Commission (Fadelu)

ADJOURNMENT Chair Motwani adjourned the meeting at 7:54pm without objection.

The City of Austin is committed to compliance with the American with Disabilities Act. Reasonable modifications and equal access to communications will be provided upon request. Meeting locations are planned with wheelchair access. If requiring Sign Language Interpreters or alternative formats, please give notice by calling 512-974-1606 at least 2 days prior to the meeting date. TTY users route through Relay Texas at 711. For more information on the Community Development Commission, please contact Jesse Gutierriez at 512-974-1606. CDC Commissioners may contact CTM for email/technology assistance: 512-974-4357.